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Sergio Lozoya

From: Adam Johnstone

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 9:09 AM

To: Sergio Lozoya

Subject: FW: [#2023024] Playa del Sur - Submittal Notification

Attachments: Rene Horvath Notice.pdf; Elizabeth Haley Notice.pdf; 4 - IDOZoneAtlasPage_H-11-Z.pdf

 

From: Adam Johnstone 

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 4:50 PM 

To: elizabethkayhaley@gmail.com <elizabethkayhaley@gmail.com>; aboard111@gmail.com <aboard111@gmail.com> 

Cc: Sergio Lozoya <SLozoya@tierrawestllc.com>; Donna Bohannan <djb@tierrawestllc.com>; Jon Niski 

<JNiski@tierrawestllc.com> 

Subject: [#2023024] Playa del Sur - Submittal Notification  

  

Good afternoon, Westside Coalition of Neighborhood Alliances representatives, 

 

Please find attached the submittal notification for the aforementioned project, along with the associated 

zone atlas page. Please let us know if you have any questions. 

 

Thank you, 

Adam Johnstone 
Associate Land Use Planner 

AJohnstone@tierrawestllc.com 

Tierra West LLC 

5571 Midway Park Place NE 

Albuquerque, NM 87109 

(505) 858-3100 

 
  



From: Adam Johnstone
To: elizabethkayhaley@gmail.com; aboard111@gmail.com
Cc: Sergio Lozoya; Donna Bohannan; Jon Niski
Subject: Re: [#2023024] Playa del Sur - Submittal Notification
Date: Thursday, April 18, 2024 9:28:35 AM

Good morning, WSCONA Representatives,

We have just sent you a WeTransfer with the plat and zone atlas map page for this
project. In case you have any issues, here is another link to download the files:

https://we.tl/t-aMt1fWNsiW

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Adam

From: Adam Johnstone
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 4:50 PM
To: elizabethkayhaley@gmail.com <elizabethkayhaley@gmail.com>; aboard111@gmail.com
<aboard111@gmail.com>
Cc: Sergio Lozoya <SLozoya@tierrawestllc.com>; Donna Bohannan <djb@tierrawestllc.com>; Jon
Niski <JNiski@tierrawestllc.com>
Subject: [#2023024] Playa del Sur - Submittal Notification
 
Good afternoon, Westside Coalition of Neighborhood Alliances representatives,

Please find attached the submittal notification for the aforementioned project, along
with the associated zone atlas page. Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Adam Johnstone
Associate Land Use Planner
AJohnstone@tierrawestllc.com
Tierra West LLC
5571 Midway Park Place NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109
(505) 858-3100

 

mailto:AJohnstone@tierrawestllc.com
mailto:elizabethkayhaley@gmail.com
mailto:aboard111@gmail.com
mailto:SLozoya@tierrawestllc.com
mailto:djb@tierrawestllc.com
mailto:jniski@tierrawestllc.com
https://we.tl/t-aMt1fWNsiW


SWIN

COVE

CROWN POINT

CAMINOS

CENTER
BREEZE

(UNIT 1)

WESTERN

EL

ARMIJO--JOE

BICE--JOE L

ADVENTIST CHURCH

ATRISCO

EST

(UN
IT 

2)

KENSINGTON

SEVENTH DAY

(UNIT 2)

SANTA
HERMOSURA

1
WEST BLUFF

GRANT

(UN
IT 

1)

SLOAN--E H

PHASE

2

PHASE 1
WEST BLUFF PARK

AIRPORT

RAY

VISTA

&

CONWAY

TOWN OF

NO 2

ALBUQUERQUE

ATRISCO GRANT

(UNIT 2)

DOS

INN

TOWN OF

ADDN

EAGLES NEST

AMAFCA PALISADES

FURRS
INN

MARR

TOWN OF

LA

PHASE 3

ADDN

TOWN OF ATRISCO GRANT (UNIT 8)

SHELL

ADDN

WEST  NO 2

PAL

PALISADES

RAY

RIO GRANDE

KELLY

PALISADES

WESTCLIFFE

MCCANNA

QUINTA

WESTWAY

QUAIL

POINTE

MURPHY ADDN

MAGNIFICA

ADDN

KENSINGTON

SANTA RITA

BLUFF

VIEW

SUMMER

RIDGE

CACY

BRIDGES ADDN

WEST

WESTERN

UNIT

HILL

TESORO

RANCHO

ESTATES

ATRISCO

SWIN & MARR ADDN

(UNIT 8)

CIELO   DEL

ROSITA

HORIZON

RITA

PHASE

BLUFFS

CHAMISA

OESTE

ADDN

TO
MP

IRO

(UNIT 8)

WESTERN

LAS FUENTES

ATRISCO

CENTER

WEST

RIVERVIEW

OIL

PALISADES

ADDN

ATRISCO GRANT

WEST MESAMINISTORAGE

MCBARKMICKEY D'S
(UNIT 1)

TOWN OF 

ATRISCO GRANT

UNIT 8
I-40

WEST

DIVERSIO
N CHANNEL

WEST I-40 DIVERSION CHANNEL

ACADEMY

SUMMER TOWN OF
ATRISCO GRANTUNIT 8CO

NT
EN

TO

DE

AV

WESTCLIFFE

EST
RE

LLA

AVE
NID

A R
EAL

PL

53R
D

DR

CASCADE

AV

CT

ATRISCO

JUNIPER

HU
RL

EY

RD

PL

JUNIPER

BR
IGH

T S
TA

R

CT

CORONA

CT

AV

CAMINO DE LA L U N A

GRANDE

RD

ST

ST

VIS TA

CORTE DEL SOL

DR

57T
H

RD

DR

DE

DR

DR

CT

ALA
MO

GO
RD

O

GR
AS

S

55T
H

WESTERN BREEZE

RD

FLAMINGO

CLIFF
SID

E

LA HUMANAS RD

PL

DEL

SUMMER NIGHT PL

LOS

56T
H

ST

DR

PL

SUMMER          RAY          RD

EL CERQUITO

PRE
NDA

ORO

CT

CO
OR

S
RIVERVIEW

ENCANTADO

RD

TENABO RD

DEL OESTE RD

BLUFFSID E

ANA

MOSHER

LEVY

SUGARBEAR

RD

RD

HU
RL

EY

ST

DR

EL RITO

PASTORCIT O

BRAY CT

54T
H

51ST

SUMMERWOOD               RD

LA

ILIFF

DO
LO

RE
S

QU
AIL

KESWICK PL

JOSEPHINE

BLV
D

57T
H

DR

I40

DR

BUCK
57T

H S
T

VI S
TA

G R
AN

DE

COMPADRES

DR

CT

ST

DR

SU
MM

ER

CT

FRWY

CT

DR

OURAY

CT

TRETOS

QUAIL

QUAIL
SU

MM
ER

WO
OD

MARK

CT

ALA
MO

GO
RD

O

57T
H

LO
MA

 HE
RM

OS
A

LA

CT

BRIDGES

ST
GRAN QUIVIRA RD

RD

55T
H

DR

CT

CA
MIN

O

RD

DE
L   

     
   C

IEL
O  

DR

ST ST

NIDO GAVILAN

TAUTON PL
CRESCENT

LAURENE

CHRIS

DR

CT

LOMA HERMOSA

LOS

LA ANITA

CT

RD
CTBICE

BLU
FFS

IDE

OA
KH

AM

EST
AN

CIA

ANA

RD

MIAMI

CT

ATRISCO

LA

LA VISTA

PRENDA

CT

LOMA HERMOSA

KEVIN

RD

CT

AV

DR

CO
RO

NA

ST

DR

54T
H

RD

LLANO

KIMBERLY

DR

RD

CALLE

FORESTAL

TO
MP

IRO
     

     
  D

R

SO
L

AV

FRWY

ROCA FIEL

CLIFFSIDE

AM
ER

ICA
RE

MA
IDE

N

MARLISSA
VID

A

EL AGUILA

CT

CT

CAITLIN

IAN

ST

HILDA

CORTE BONITO

RA
Y

PASEO DEL REY

DR

SO
L

DR
DR

RIVERVIEW

ILIFF

POTENTILLA

RD

AM OR

ES
TA

NC
IA

DR

CT

DR

PASTORCITO

DR

CA
MI

NO
 QU

IET
O

CA
MI

NO
 CO

RT
O

WEST
 I-40

 DIV
ERS

ION C
HA

NN
EL

CROWN POINT

MIAMI RD

CP
B/R

-61

RIO
   G

RA
ND

E

1A

34

1

A3

12

4-P1

290
B

4

13

12

1A

B2B2A

1

B11

3A2B

1

8-P1

264B

87A

21A

36-P
1

6

20

1

7-P1

16

14C

1

18

14

13

A

7-P1

47-
P1

25

6-P1

21

58

1311

48

333A1B

42-
P1

1A1

113

12

20-P1

280A2

339

10

87

13

8

47

23

2

1

12

25

1

34

24

18-P1

2

20-P1

29

16

31

1

24

3

A

7A-P1

19

62

UTILITY   EASEMENT

13D2

11

1
11

1A2

5

30

15A2

6A

17

14

1

6

88

1

96

20

24

36

1

A19A

15B1

20

333A1A

2A

4

9

1

8

3B

A62

18

264D

39-
P1

A26

309

9-P
1

13

7A

69A

5

19

24

19-P1

34

6A
-P1

5-P
1

1

4-P1

5A

31

15A1

14

14B1

10

13-P1

18

1

1

1

5-P
1

97

72

42

A

PARK

25

16

15

A

EASEMENT

50-P1

9A

17

7

24

15A3

A26A2A2

1B1

4A
2A

387B

57

19

21 25
50-

P1

38

11

13A

4-P
1

5

27

6

88

21-P1

25

A26A2A1

264C

10

A

1-P
1

50

6

49-
P1

38-
P1

9

C1B

1

7

4

15

12

11-
P1

6

1

A2021A

3

17

5A

41-
P1

18

13

65

13-P1

1

1

17-P1

63

7

A

ESMT

11

70

20

9

18
16

12
4A1

10

33

9

3A

3
31

1-P1

8

A

18

11

20

32-P1

33-
P1

10

14

1-P1

39-P1

16

18

1

28 7

36

15

2C

60

25-
P1

106

1-P1

19

7

5

2A

35

7

6B

21

9

22-
P1

14C1

17

2
14

67

1

3A2A

3

33
17

26

1

VO 61-1968

14

70-P1

6A

B

35A-P1

A7

1-P
1

13

45-
P1

38-
P1

4-P1

11

A9

1

7

1

22

1

2

8

37

280A1

B

12

13

337A

14

1

1

7

A10

1-P
1

10

A5

16

6

7-P1

8

23

1

12

7

RD

25

1

62

14

1
10-

P1

42-
P1

3

18

2

281

27

11

3A1

86A

41-P1

10

1

2A

4

13B

B

6

18

2D

61

166
2

8

8

1

13C

A

8

7

33-P1

3B

4

15

2A

3-P
1

13D1

9

41

15B2B

A

14

6

B2A

1

B2A

2

17

A19

32

WEST BLUFF

4B

17

34

2

85

A26A2B1

13

61A

2

13

14

A2

15

30

3-P
1

30-P1

263C

6

10A

14-P
1

3

15

46-P1

280B1

7

PVT RD ESMT

19A

B 2B 2B 1A /C OMMON AREA

1A

313

10

6

37

10

7

264A

11

4

3

338A

14A1

39

10

19

2B

1

51-
P1

1-P1

56

4A

31-
P1

1

8-P1

308

13C

387C

14

VO
117

-196
6

12

10

B2B1

1

31

57-P1

12

A

13

1

280B2

4D

284

70A

1

11A

B1
44-

P1

14A

5

1

5

A4

12

4

33

13

26

26

10

3A

14

9
27

A1
11

30

5

A

9-P
1

C1A

2

1

1

A1

59

5

24

A

3

36

7D

B

32

28

PVT

18

10

3

16

B

24

1A

107

3

12

2413

1BA

48-
P1

A241A

43

6
7

1

78

55-P1

A

A15

3A

1

77

EL RANCHO ATRISCO

A16

11

OVERLOOK PARK

10

9

26

3

310

5

1

5

14B

10-P1

259A

7

8-P
1

51

75

4B

VAC ORD 74-196656-
P1

TR9

32

UTILITY

1

34A-P1

24

1

13A

1-P
1

8

29

334

15

20

261A

2

13B

37

74

340A

4

1

13

A231A

5A

24

17

50

3A1

2

7

259

13

13

5
15B2A

20

21-P1

16

B1

A

263B1263A1

263A2

14B
14A

13

A

336

B1CB1A

A26B1

B1B

289B

288289A
3

3

B1

A1
A2

A1A

A1A

4

1A1
1A1

306A

8

14A2 14A3

LD-70-183

SP-77-573

SP-88-186

100
286

2

SP-76-461

SP-94-18

100
041

5

100
100

5

SP-
79-

498

S P - - 9 2 - - 1 2 4

SP-95-67

SP-91-189

SP
-95

-95

SP96-237

SP86-104

SP-78

SP-
85-

184

SP-79-376

S-96-29

SP
-97

-20
1

-180

1003258

SP-77-552

SP - - - - - - 8 6 - - - - - - - - 1 5

1003239
1001222

SP-77-194 SP78-533

S - - - - - 9 5 - - - - - 2

SP-98-14

SP-76-368

1001763

SP76

S-7
4-3

6A

SP78-30

SP
-94

-2 2
6

1001417

-376

SP
-78

-67

SP-81-31

-511

SP-80-417

SP-90-173

1001222

SP
-83

-22
0

-291

SP
-96

-24
4

SP-96 -55

S-98-26

SP-81-15

SP-87-91

1000188

SP-96-194

SP-86-418

S-98

1000831

S-94-45

1001004

SP
92-

17

S-9
8-9

S P-9 1 -4 6

SP-99-21

S-79-17

SP-89-59

SP
-86

-41
8

S-
87

--1
8

S-88-23

SP-78-161

S-1362-1

S-99-131

S-99-131

S - - - - - 9 5 - - - - - 2

S-98-32

SP-95-124

SP-91-10

SP87-105

SP-81-137

S P - - 8 2 - - 1 0 2

S-96-60

SP-76-368

SP
-79

-49
0

LD-73

1002459

SP-91-175

SP-90-2

1000188

S P - 8 7 - - 2 3 2

S-96-60

-235

S-95-2

SP-89-84

SP92- 13 2

SP-95-113

SP-77-581

S-98-32

SP
-86

-74
S-98-32

SP-89

SP-86-
416

SP85-328

SP76-100

1004308
SP

-84
-47

6

SP
-96

-16
3

SP-
84-3

6
SP7

8-1
81

SP-79

S-92-23

S-95-44

S-85-44

SP7
8-4

8

SP-97

SP
-78

-14
9

SP-78-463

1000100

-9

S-9
4-5

6

1002668 -368

SP-93-117

SP92-21

SP78-1
79

1000264

SP77-5
80

S P - 7 8 - - - 9 8

S-
--

95
- -

- 2

SP-78-337

100
488

0

1005544

1007200

1000610

SP-98-208

S P - - - 9 8 - - - 2 3

S P - - 9 1 - - 1 1

1007812

SP-77-45
SP-97-196

SP-
97-1

96

1009250

1009250

1002717

1011143

100
018

8

!(14

!(B

!(1

!(9

!(3

!(D

!(14

!(D

!(B

!(E

!(2

!(3

!(3

!(A

!(1

!(1

!(1

!(C

!(2

!(2

!(4

!(4

!(5

!(3

!(6

!(1

!(3

!(2

!(2

!(1

!(C

!(2

!(D

!(G

!(1

!(C

!(2

!(7

!(1

!(C

!(6

!(H

!(5

!(D

!(4

!(3

!(C

!(2

!(A

!(5

!(A

!(2
!(4

!(D

!(3

!(3

!(4

!(8

!(2

!(14

!(3

!(D

!(I

!(2

!(C

!(4

!(B

!(B

!(3

!(3

!(1

!(B

R-TR-T MX-M
R-T

R-1CR-T R-1C
NR-PO-A

MX-L
R-ML

MX-M

R-T

R-1B

NR-C

MX-T

R-T

MX
-T

PD

MX-M

R-1C
R-1C

R-1C

R-1B

R-1C

R-1B

R-1A

NR-PO-C

R-1C

R-T

R-1C

R-1C

MX
-L

R-T

R-1C

R-1C

R-T

R-1C

R-1
A

R-1B

NR-C

R-1B

R-1C

R-1B

R-1B

MX-M

R-1
A

R-1A
NR-BP

R-1C

R-T

R-1B

MX-L

R-1B

R-1B R-1BR-1B

R-1B

R-1C

R-1B

R-1B

R-1B

R-1
C

MX-M

NR-C

R-1B

R-T
R-1

C

R-T

R-T

MX-M

R-1B

R-T

R-T

R-1C
R-1C

NR-C

MX-T

R-1B

R-ML

R-1B

PD

R-MH

NR-C

R-1A
R-1C

R-1C

R-T

R-ML

R-ML

R-1
B

R-ML
R-1A

R-1B

R-1B

R-1B

R-1B
R-1B

R-1B

MX-M

R-1
C

MX-T

R-TMX-T

MX-H

R-1
A

R-1
A

R-1A

MX-T

MX-T

PD

MX-M

MX-M

R-1A

MX-T

R-T

R-T R-T

R-T

NR-BP

R-1B

R-1D

R-1B

R-1
B

R-ML

R-1A

PD

PD

MX-T
R-ML

R-1B

NR-PO-A
R-1CR-1C

NR-PO-A

R-1D

R-1D

NR-PO-C

R-1C

MX-M
R-1CR-1

A

R-1B
R-1BR-1C R-1B

NR-C
R-1B R-1B

R-1C

R-1B

R-T

R-TR-T

R-T

R-T R-T

R-T

R-1B

MX-M

NR-C

MX
-M

MX-M

MX-M

MX-M

R-1D

NR
-CNR-LM

CoorsBoulevard –CPO-2

Zone Atlas Page:H-11-Z

The Zone Districts and Overlay Zones
are established by the

Integrated Development Ordinance (IDO).

IDO Zoning information as of May 17, 2018

IDO Zone Atlas
May 2018

For more details about the Integrated Development Ordinance visit: http://www.cabq.gov/planning/codes-policies-regulations/integrated-development-ordinance
107 1915 16 17 18 20 21 22 238 141312119654

P

J

Q

S

U

T

M

C

N

K

L

G

H

F

E

D

B

A

R

C

E

B

A

D

N

K

L

M

Q

P

G

H

J

F

R

S

T

U

32

§̈¦40

§̈¦25

Rio
 Gr
and
e

Gray Shading
Represents Area Outside
of the City Limits ±

ØØØØ

Ø Ø Ø

Ø Petroglyph National Monument
Areas Outside of City Limits
Airport Protection Overlay (APO) Zone
Character Protection Overlay (CPO) Zone
Historic Protection Overlay (HPO) Zone
View Protection Overlay (VPO) Zone

Easement VV

V
V V V V

V Escarpment

0 500 1,000250
Feet

Adam
Polygon
SITE














[Note: Items with an asterisk (*) are required.] 

CABQ Planning Dept. 1 Printed 12/23/2022 
Emailed/Mailed Public Notice to Neighborhood Associations 

Public Notice of a Proposed Project in the City of Albuquerque 
for Decisions Requiring a Meeting or Hearing 
Mailed/Emailed to a Neighborhood Association 

Date of Notice*: 

This notice of an application for a proposed project is provided as required by Integrated Development 

Ordinance (IDO) Subsection 14-16-6-4(K) Public Notice to: 

Neighborhood Association (NA)*: 

Name of NA Representative*:  

Email Address* or Mailing Address* of NA Representative1:  

Information Required by IDO Subsection 14-16-6-4(K)(1)(a) 

1. Subject Property Address*

Location Description

2. Property Owner*

3. Agent/Applicant* [if applicable]

4. Application(s) Type* per IDO Table 6-1-1 [mark all that apply]

□ Conditional Use Approval
□ Permit  (Carport or Wall/Fence – Major) 
□ Site Plan
□ Subdivision  (Minor or Major) 
□ Vacation  (Easement/Private Way or Public Right-of-way) 

□ Variance
□ Waiver
□ Other:

Summary of project/request2*:

1 Pursuant to IDO Subsection 14-16-6-4(K)(5)(a), email is sufficient if on file with the Office of Neighborhood 
Coordination. If no email address is on file for a particular NA representative, notice must be mailed to the mailing 
address on file for that representative. 
2 Attach additional information, as needed to explain the project/request. 

x

https://ido.abc-zone.com/integrated-development-ordinance-ido#page%3D412
https://ido.abc-zone.com/integrated-development-ordinance-ido#page%3D412
https://ido.abc-zone.com/integrated-development-ordinance-ido#page%3D393
https://ido.abc-zone.com/integrated-development-ordinance-ido#page%3D416


[Note: Items with an asterisk (*) are required.] 

CABQ Planning Dept. 2 Printed 12/23/2022 
Emailed/Mailed Public Notice to Neighborhood Associations 

5. This application will be decided at a public meeting or hearing by*:

□ Zoning Hearing Examiner (ZHE) □ Development Hearing Officer (DHO)

□ Landmarks Commission (LC) □ Environmental Planning Commission (EPC)

Date/Time*: 

Location*3: 

Agenda/meeting materials: http://www.cabq.gov/planning/boards-commissions 

To contact staff, email devhelp@cabq.gov or call the Planning Department at 505-924-3860. 

6. Where more information about the project can be found*4:

Information Required for Mail/Email Notice by IDO Subsection 6-4(K)(1)(b): 

1. Zone Atlas Page(s)*5

2. Architectural drawings, elevations of the proposed building(s) or other illustrations of the

proposed application, as relevant*: Attached to notice or provided via website noted above

3. The following exceptions to IDO standards have been requested for this project*:

□ Deviation(s) □ Variance(s) □ Waiver(s)

Explanation*:

4. A Pre-submittal Neighborhood Meeting was required by Table 6-1-1:  □ Yes □ No

Summary of the Pre-submittal Neighborhood Meeting, if one occurred:

3 Physical address or Zoom link 
4 Address (mailing or email), phone number, or website to be provided by the applicant 
5 Available online here: http://data.cabq.gov/business/zoneatlas/ 

tierrawestllc.com - slozoya@tierrawestllc.com - (505) 858-3100

http://www.cabq.gov/planning/boards-commissions
mailto:devhelp@cabq.gov
https://ido.abc-zone.com/integrated-development-ordinance-ido#page%3D413
https://ido.abc-zone.com/integrated-development-ordinance-ido#page%3D393
http://data.cabq.gov/business/zoneatlas/


[Note: Items with an asterisk (*) are required.] 

CABQ Planning Dept. 3 Printed 12/23/2022 
Emailed/Mailed Public Notice to Neighborhood Associations 

 

 

5. For Site Plan Applications only*, attach site plan showing, at a minimum: 

□ a. Location of proposed buildings and landscape areas.* 

□ b. Access and circulation for vehicles and pedestrians.* 
□ c. Maximum height of any proposed structures, with building elevations.* 

□ d. For residential development*: Maximum number of proposed dwelling units. 
□ e. For non-residential development*: 

□ Total gross floor area of proposed project. 
□ Gross floor area for each proposed use. 

Additional Information [Optional]: 
 

From the IDO Zoning Map6: 
 

1. Area of Property [typically in acres]    

2. IDO Zone District   

3. Overlay Zone(s) [if applicable]   

4. Center or Corridor Area [if applicable]   

Current Land Use(s) [vacant, if none]   
 
 

NOTE: Pursuant to IDO Subsection 14-16-6-4(L), property owners within 330 feet and Neighborhood 
Associations within 660 feet may request a post-submittal facilitated meeting. If requested at least 15 
calendar days before the public meeting/hearing date noted above, the facilitated meeting will be 
required. To request a facilitated meeting regarding this project, contact the Planning Department at 
devhelp@cabq.gov or 505-924-3955. 

 

Useful Links 
 

Integrated Development Ordinance (IDO): 
https://ido.abc-zone.com/ 

 
IDO Interactive Map 
https://tinyurl.com/IDOzoningmap 

 
 

Cc:   [Other Neighborhood Associations, if any] 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6 Available here: https://tinurl.com/idozoningmap 

https://ido.abc-zone.com/integrated-development-ordinance-ido#page%3D417
mailto:devhelp@cabq.gov
https://ido.abc-zone.com/
https://tinurl.com/idozoningmap


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








Financially Constructed Size Type of Improvement Location From To City Cnst
Guaranteed Under Inspector P.E. Engineer

DRC # DRC #
___________ _________________________________ _____________________ _________________ _________________ / / /

_________________________________

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

PAGE ____ OF ____

EXISTING LEGAL DESCRIPTION PRIOR TO PLATTING ACTION

 PROPOSED NAME OF PLAT

Following is a summary of PUBLIC/PRIVATE Infrastructure required to be constructed or financially guaranteed for the above development.  This Listing is not necessarily a complete listing.  During the SIA process 
and/or in the review of the construction drawings, if the DRC Chair determines that appurtenant items and/or unforeseen items have not been included in the infrastructure listing, the DRC Chair may include those 
items in the listing and related financial guarantee.  Likewise, if the DRC Chair determines that appurtenant or non-essential items can be deleted from the listing, those items may be deleted as well as the related 
portions of the financial guarantees.  All such revisions require approval by the DRC Chair, the User Department and agent/owner.  If such approvals are obtained, these revisions to the listing will be incorporated 
administratively.  In addition, any unforeseen items which arise during construction which are necessary to complete the project and which normally are the Subdivider's responsibility will be required as a condition of 
project acceptance and close out by the City. 

Construction Certification
Private

(Rev. 2-16-18)

EXHIBIT "A"
TO SUBDIVISION IMPROVEMENTS AGREEMENT

DEVELOPMENT HEARING OFFICER (DHO) REQUIRED INFRASTRUCTURE LIST

Current DRC
Project Number:________________

FIGURE 12

INFRASTRUCTURE LIST

Date Submitted:_________________
Date Site Plan Approved:_________________ 

Date Preliminary Plat Approved:_________________ 
Date Preliminary Plat Expires:_________________ 

DHO Project No.:_________________
DHO Application No.:_________________

Jon
Text Box
Playa Del Sur Subdivision

Jon
Text Box
Northerly Portions of Tracts 308, 309, and 310, Unit 8, Town of Atrisco Grant

Jon
Text Box
15' wide
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Text Box
5' wide
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Text Box
28' F-F
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
8"
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Text Box
8"
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Text Box
Asphalt Pavement, Curb & Gutter

Jon
Text Box
Sidewalk and ADA Ramps*
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
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(Both Sides)
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(Both Sides)
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Text Box
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Sanitary Sewer w/ necessary MH's
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Text Box
Sanitary Sewer w/ necessary MH's
and services

Jon
Text Box
Miami Rd. (south half)
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Text Box
West Property Line
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Text Box
East Property Line
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
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Marlin Street
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Miami Rd. 
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Text Box
Wahoo Street
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
567683
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Text Box
April 10, 2024

Jon
Text Box
PR-2023-008674



Financially Constructed
Guaranteed Under Size Type of Improvement Location From To City Cnst

DRC # DRC # Inspector P.E. Engineer

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
3/4"

Jon
Text Box
Type  "C"

Jon
Text Box
18"

Jon
Text Box
18"

Jon
Text Box
30"

Jon
Text Box
Type  "C"

Jon
Text Box
Sanitary Sewer w/ necessary MH's
and services

Jon
Text Box
Waterline w/ necessary valve, FHs, MJ's, RJ's and services

Jon
Text Box
Waterline w/ necessary valve, FHs, MJ's, RJ's and services

Jon
Text Box
Waterline services

Jon
Text Box
Water Quality Drop Inlet

Jon
Text Box
Water Quality Drop Inlet

Jon
Text Box
Type III RCP stormsewer

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
Block A, Tract 1

Jon
Text Box
Block C, Tract 1

Jon
Text Box
Block A, Tract 1

Jon
Text Box
Block C, Tract 1

Jon
Text Box
Ex. 30" stub, AMAFCA box culvert

Jon
Text Box
2

Jon
Text Box
3

Jon
Text Box
6' Dia.

Jon
Text Box
4' Dia.

Jon
Text Box
Storm sewer manhole

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
2 Storm sewer manholes

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

__________________________
NAME (print)

__________________________
FIRM

__________________________
SIGNATURE - date

_________________________________
PLANNING - date

_________________________________
TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT - date

_________________________________
UTILITY DEVELOPMENT - date

_________________________________
CITY ENGINEER - date

_________________________________
PARKS & RECREATION - date

_________________________________
AMAFCA - date

_________________________________
CODE ENFORCEMENT - date

_________________________________
HYDROLOGY - date

REVISION

(Rev. 2-16-18)

The items listed below are on the CCIP and approved for Impact Fee credits.  Signatures from the Impact Fee Administrator and the City User Department is required prior to DRB approval of this 
listing.  The Items listed below are subject to the standard SIA requirements.

NOTES
If the site is located in a floodplain, then the financial guarantee will not be released until the LOMR is approved by FEMA.

Street lights per City rquirements.

Construction Certification
Private

Approval of Creditable Items:
_________________________________
Impact Fee Admistrator Signature      Date

Approval of Creditable Items:
___________________________________

City User Dept. Signature          Date

AGENT /OWNERDATE

DESIGN REVIEW COMMITTEE REVISIONS

USER DEPARTMENTDRC CHAIR

PAGE ____ OF ____

DEVELOPMENT FACILITATION TEAM APPROVALSAGENT / OWNER

Jon
Text Box
3

Jon
Text Box
3

Jon
Text Box
Jonathan D. Niski, PE

Jon
Text Box
Tierra West, LLC

Jon
Text Box
The property owner/developer must continue self-inspections and BM maintenance until the EPA's Final Stablization Criteria is satisfied and approved by the City Stormwater Quality Section (Code 14-5-2-1(C)(1)

Jon
Text Box
* Sidewalks in front of residential lots shall be deferred to home builder.
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	Subdivision: Off
	A Presubmittal Neighborhood Meeting was required by Table 611: Off
	Date of Notice: April 15, 2024
	Neighborhood Association NA: Westside Coalition of Neighborhood Associations (WSCONA)
	Name of NA Representative: Elizabeth Haley
	Email Address or Mailing Address of NA Representative1: elizabethkayhaley@gmail.com
	Subject Property Address: 5720 Miami Rd NW
	Location Description: 
	Property Owner: Galbreth William E Trustee
	AgentApplicant if applicable: Tierra West LLC
	Conditional Use Approval: Off
	Permit: Off
	Site Plan: Off
	Waiver: Off
	Other: Off
	Carport or WallFence  Major: 
	Minor or Major: Major
	Vacation: 
	Summary of projectrequest2: 
	1: Preliminary Plat of 55 lots for Playa Del Sur, 5.4683
	2: 
	1 Pursuant to IDO Subsection 141664K5a email is sufficient if on file with the Office of Neighborhood: 
	Zoning Hearing Examiner ZHE: Off
	Landmarks Commission LC: Off
	Development Hearing Officer DHO: On
	Environmental Planning Commission EPC: Off
	undefined: April 24, 2024, 9:00AM
	DateTime: Zoom - https://cabq.zoom.us/j/84042448035 
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	Deviations: Off
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	Summary of the Presubmittal Neighborhood Meeting if one occurred 3: 
	Summary of the Presubmittal Neighborhood Meeting if one occurred 4: 
	Summary of the Presubmittal Neighborhood Meeting if one occurred 5: 
	Summary of the Presubmittal Neighborhood Meeting if one occurred 6: 
	3 Physical address or Zoom link: 
	a Location of proposed buildings and landscape areas: Off
	b Access and circulation for vehicles and pedestrians: Off
	c Maximum height of any proposed structures with building elevations: Off
	d For residential development Maximum number of proposed dwelling units: Off
	e For nonresidential development: Off
	Total gross floor area of proposed project: Off
	Gross floor area for each proposed use: Off
	Area of Property typically in acres: 5.4683
	IDO Zone District: MX-T
	Overlay Zones if applicable: Coors Boulevard - CPO-2
	Center or Corridor Area if applicable: Within 660ft of Coors Blvd Major Transit Corridor
	Current Land Uses vacant if none 1: Vacant
	Current Land Uses vacant if none 2: 
	Cc 1: 
	Cc 2: 
	6 Available here httpstinurlcomidozoningmap: 


